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Office of the Senior Deputy Director and Medicaid Director Transmittal 23-41
TO: DC Medicaid Providers
FROM: Melisa Byrd

Senior Deputy Director and Medicaid Director
DATE: September 8, 2023

SUBJECT: Medicaid Update - Request for Determination of Coverage and Pricing

Purpose

The purpose of this transmittal is to notify District of Columbia (DC) Medicaid providers,
stakeholders, manufacturers, contractors, beneficiaries, and DC Government staff of a new
process to request coverage of services/items, changes to existing coverage, or an updated
reimbursement rate. The coverage and pricing determination process is effective immediately.

Coverage/Pricing Determination

Attached to this transmittal is the “Request for Determination of Coverage and Pricing” form that
DC Medicaid providers, stakeholders, manufacturers, contractors, beneficiaries, and DC
Government staff can complete to request coverage of items and services not currently covered
on the DC Medicaid fee schedule, or changes to units and pricing for existing items that are
covered on the DC Medicaid fee schedule. For life-threatening conditions, the requestor may
contact the phone number provided at the top of the form. The phone number should not be used
for routine requests.

The Coverage Determination Committee will review the requested coverage change(s) and make
recommendations to the Medicaid Director. The process may take ninety (90) days to six (6)
months due to clinical and financial analysis. Once a decision has been rendered, the requestor
will be notified of the outcome.

Contact

If you have questions, please contact Amy Xing, Reimbursement Analyst, Office of Rates
Reimbursement, and Financial Analysis, Department of Health Care Finance (DHCF) at
amy.xing2@dc.gov or (202) 481-3375.
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Cce:

DC Behavioral Health Association

DC Coalition of Disability Service Providers
DC Health Care Association

DC Home Health Association

DC Hospital Association

DC Primary Care Association
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